From: Wentworth Shire Council <council@wentworth.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 20 March 2019 4:13 PM

To: DPE PSVC Western Region Mailbox <westernregion@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Request for Fourth Extension Gateway Determination PP_2015_WENTW_004_00 - Jewel Market, Gol Gol

Good afternoon
Please find attached Wentworth Shire Council correspondence:

EXTENSION REQUEST FOR GATEWAY DETERMINATION TIMEFRAME FOR AMENDMENT 10 TO
WENTWORTH LEP 2011 (PP_2015_WENTW_004_00)

Should you have any queries, please don’t hesitate to contact me.
With my best,

Mahaela

Mahaela Jackson
Administration Officer | Health & Planning Division

Wentworth Shire Council | Civic Centre | 61 Darling Street | PO Box 81 | WENTWORTH NSW 2648
P:{03) 5027 5027 | E: mahaela.iackson@wentworth.nsw.gov.au | W: www.wentworth.nsw.gov.au

This communication is only for use of the addressee or intended recipient and may contain legally privileged and
confidential information. If you are not the addressee or intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination,
copying or use of any of the information within this communication is unauthorized. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this e-mail is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of a mistaken delivery to you. If you
have received this message in error, we would appreciate an immediate notification via e-mail to
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